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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Gatty 01l Cenpany
P. 0. Ban 249
shbe, Navw Mexice 88240

Astentions My, €. L. Wade

Adainistrative Crxdexr PIL~33
and
CANCREEAT IOB
Muinistrative Ouder CTI-32

Sentlonen:

Referense is sade to your applicatien dated July 10, 1969,
fexr aduinistyative anthority teo commiagle Blinebry, Tubb-Drinkaxd,
2l lenburger, Menteoya, and Pusssinan produstisn on your A, B.
Contes “C" and "D Laases ia Sestion 24, Township 25 Sewth, Nange
37 Maet, lea County, New Mexige. It is eouwr wnderstanding that all
produetion frem both leases is of conmen SwBArahip; further that
all predustien with the sxceptien of the Rllesburger oa the “¢*
lease and the Alimebry on the “C* lease is of margimal nature
and that you thersfore prepese to commingle in the follewing
NORROE §



OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

-3~ August 3, 1969

P, 0. Bam 349

It is the vrespaneibility of the producex to notify the
transperter of this esmmingling autherity.

Very truly yeurs,

A, L. PORTER, Jx.
Secretary-birectex

ALD/DEN/esx

ces OLl Conservetion Commission (with enslosure) - Nobbs
il & Sas Magineening Committes -~ Wobhbe
United States Gevlogionl Survey - Roswell
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P-OQ. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

November 28, 1958

Mr, Oliver Seth
2.0, Box 828
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Seth:

Un behalf of your client, Tidewater Uil Company, we
enclose two copies of Orders R-1291 and R-1297 issued November 26,
1958, by the Oil Conservation Commission in Cases 1549 and 1550,
respectively,

Please note that Order R-1297 requires that each meter
installed in the subject system shall be tested for accuracy at intervals
and in a manner satisfactory.to the Commission. It will be necessa ry for
Tidewater Oil Company to run a series of tests of sudficient duration to
determine that the meters are functioning properly immediately following
installation. Thereafter, tests should be made at intervals not to exceed
one month and a report of sald calibration filed with the Commission. The
meters shall be calibrated against a master meter or against a test tank of
measured volume.

Very truly yours,
A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary - Director

bp
Encls,



TEXKAS - NBNW MEXICO PIPE LINR COMPANY
P. 0. MK 1520
MIDLMLD, TERAS
Ang. 28, 1958

Mew Memige 011 Comservation Commisaiem
Fe O Bex 781
Santa Pe, New Mexice

Centliomen:
Texas-llew Mexice Pipe Line Cempany a8 traasperter of crude oll frem
Tidewater Oi) Company's A, B, Ceates "C” lesse has ne cbjection teo
eo-ningling of similiar classificetion crude odls and nppreves oo~
mingling of the Bllenderger, NeKee, Pussclman and Moateys crwdes frem
this lease.
Very truly yours,
TEEAS-NEN MEXICO PIPE LINE CO.
§Z’{( A L

’o 'o Nil-lll'. J'Q




IN REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
P. 0. Box 6721
Roswell, New Mexico

September 15, 1958

Tidewater 0il Company
P, 0. Box 547
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. H. P. Shackelford

Gentlemen:

By letter of September 10, 1958, you request our ap-
proval to commingle 0il produced from the Ellenburger, McKee,
Montoya and Fusselman zones on your lease Las Cruces 032650(b)
into a common tank battery. You propose to measure the produc-
tion from each zone separately prior to being commingled.

No objection 18 offered to the method that you propose
for measuring and selling oil from the lease, provided, that ap-
proval is obtained from the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
for proration purposes.

Very truly yours,

J A. ANDERSON
Regional 0il and Gas Supervisor




